
Madison TownshiP Licking Co 0hio

Roy Whisner

Zoning lnsPeclor

(740) 618-3820

madisonzoning@gmail'com

July 15,2025

Dear Ms. Laurel Coss,

IthasCometotheattentionoftheTownshipthatthereischickensbeingkept
on the property you own at l-0 Valley Dr Newark 0h 43055 on

parcel#048-165156-00.000.ThisisinviolationofArticlel0Usespermitted
Resident-ial 2 L-ine 3. Light agricultural uses includ'ing nurseries and raising

offarmproducts(nottoinctudetivestock).Seasonatproducemaybesoldon
premi ses. The Township is hoping for your cooperation in this matter' The chickens need to

be gone before or bY Augusfl 2025*

Articre 22.6 Viorations and penarties rt shail be unrawfur to rocate, erect, construct, reconstruct'

enlarge, change, maintain or use any building or land in violation of the provisions of this

Resolution or any amendment or supptement thereto adopted by the Township Trustees' Any

person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this Resolution or any amendment

or supprement thereto shalr be deemed guirty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction thereof

shatl be fined not more than $500'00' Each and every day during which such illegal location'

erection, construction, reconstruction, enlargement, change, maintenance or use continues may

be deemed a separate offense. Feelfree to call me orthe Board of Trustees R"ick Houston

74a-4a4_55gg, Pat Chesterson 74o.4a4-2325' Doug Barr 740-403_6039


